Carolina Rook

From: Lindsey Manfrin

Sent: Friday, April 1, 2022 10:00 AM

To: Ken Huffer; Mary Starrett

Cc: Christina Ferguson; Terry Malay; Christian Boenisch; Justin Hogue; Megan Marasco;
Carolina Rook; Jason Henness

Subject: Board Consideration: 173153-2 Mobile Crisis funding

Attachments: OHA_IGA_Grant_Amendment_20220322_201804 173153-2.pdf

Hi Mary and Ken,

Attached is amendment #2 to our agreement with the Oregon Health Authority for the financing of Community Mental
Health, Addiction Treatment, Recovery, & Prevention, and Problem Gambling Services (BO 21-490). The amendment
adds $261,881.05 in funding for Mobile Crisis Services retroactive to January 1, 2022 through December 31, 2022. While
this funding is not specifically included in our Health and Human Services 2021-2022 Adopted Budget we have sufficient
budget authority.

The funds were appropriated under HB 2417 to Community Mental Health Programs to establish/expand mobile crisis
services. The additional funds will allow us to add additional members to our mohile crisis team to respond to the needs
of our community members 24 hours per day, 7 days per week.

Pursuant to the addition of this new revenue, we request board consideration to change current position management
authority within our HHS Adult Behavioral Health Division (Div 174) as follows:
e Add 3.0 full-time equivalent (FTE) of HS Specialist Il (406.24).

| recommend approval of this amendment as written. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Carolina/Megan, please place this amendment on the next Board Agenda for approval. The amendment will be
processed through DocuSign. Suggested Agenda language: “Approval of amendment #2 to Agreement #173153 (BO 21-
490) between Yambhill County and the Oregon Health Authority for $261,881.05 retroactive to January 1, 2022 through
December 31, 2022. And, add 3.0 full-time equivalent (FTE) of HS Specialist [ll in the Health and Human Services position
management roster.”

Lindsey Manfrin, DNP, RN

Health and Human Services Director

Public Health Administrator

Pronouns: she/het/hers

Yamhill County Health and Human Services|638 NE Davis St McMinnville, OR 97128
Phone: 503-434-7525|Cell: 971-237-2412 | Ext. 4719

Fax: 503-474-4907 |manfrinl@co.yamhill.or.us

Yambhill County Crisis Line (1-844-842-8200)
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